From: Joe Ye [mailto:jye@cywee.com]
Sent: 20094%F7H29H 15:36

To: 'Shen, James'; cshey@sbcvc.com
Cc: 'Lsn'; monica@cywee.com
Subject: RE: Greeting

Dear James,
It has been a while since last time we met.

We have been working with JIL on Android OS phone for a while, and we support
Qualcomm and Marvell platforms now.

Please find attached our mobile solution for your review and we believe we are
ready to talk to Qualcomm now.

----- Original Message-----

From: Shen, James [mailto:jings@qualcomm.com]

Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2009 3:09 PM

To: cshey@sbcvc.com; Joe Ye

Subject: RE: Greeting

Chauncey,

I will love to know their progress. I will be back from San Diego on this Friday.

Thanks,

James

From: Chauncey Shey [cshey@sbcvc.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2009 11:05 AM
To: Shen, James; Joe Ye

Subject: Greeting

James,

Trust things are well in your side.

I would like to reconnect you with joe, ceo of cywee. Cywee has a huge wireless
angle now. It is potentially more than exciting!

Joe will visit china soon and I believe it will be worth your time.
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I will let joe to follow up with you.
Best,

Chauncey=
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